Message

From: McBride, Michael [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9999965]

Sent: 27/01/2020 16:26:37

To: Gallagher, Sharon [sharon.gallagher@health-ni.gov.uk]; Gordon, David [david.gordon@health-ni.gov.uk]; Holland,
S_g_z_a_n__[_g_c_e_z_a_p__hg_l_l_and@health ni.gov.uk]; Johnston, Jackie (DoH) [jackie.johnston@health-ni.gov.uk]; NR i
: NR :\@health -ni.gov.uk]; Montgomery, Laverne [laverne.montgomery@health-ni.gov.uk]; McArdle,

Chariotte [charlotte.mcardle@health-ni.gov.uk]; McNeilly, Deborah [deborah.mcneilly@health-ni.gov.uk]; West,
Dan [dan.west@health-ni.gov.uk]; Pengelly, Richard [richard.pengelly@health-ni.gov.uk]

cC: DoH Health Gold Ops Cell [healthgold.opscell@health-ni.gov.uk]

Subject: FW: Coronavirus single point of contact

TMG colleagues,
Please note that the Department’s Emergency Operations Centre (EOC) has now been activated.

The email address and telephone number provided below will ensure a ‘single point of contact’ in the event that you are
in receipt of any queries.

EOC for the present will be operational on a 9-5 basis with on-call arrangements applying thereafter. This will be kept
under review.

Michael

From: DoH Health Gold Ops Cell

Sent: 27 January 2020 15:43

To: Armstrong, Gillian (DoH) <Gillian.Armstrong@health-ni.gov.uk>; Name Redacted ;@health-
ni.gov.uk>; Chada, Naresh <Naresh.Chada@health-ni.gov.uk>; McBride, Michael <Michael.McBride @health-ni.gov.uk>
Cc" Name Redacted rcEDheaIth -ni.gov.uk>; Redmond, Liz <Liz.Redmond@health-ni.gov.uk>; DoH Press Office

<PressOff|ce@heaIth -ni.gov. uk> Name Redacted @health-ni.gsi.gov. uk>,. NR i

@health -ni.gov. uk> DoH Health Gold Ops Cell <healthgold. opscell@health ni.gov. uk>
Subject Coronavirus single point of contact

Dear Colleagues

Please note that the Department’s Emergency Operations Centre (EOC) has been activated. The email address and
telephone number provided below should be shared with relevant stakeholders to ensure a ‘single point of contact’ and
that information both in and out of the Department is managed appropriately.

Should you require any further clarity please call into the EOC or contact us on the number below.

healthgold.opscell@health-ni.gov.uk

direct dlai

Kindest regards

Ops Cell Lead
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NR

Name Redactedi; Deputy Head of Emergency Planning Branch | Department of Health
Castle Buildings | Stormont Estate | BELFAST | BT4 35Q

From: Armstrong, Gillian (DoH)

Sent: 27 January 2020 15:29

To:? Name Redacted 5@hea|th-ni.gov.uk>; Chada, Naresh <Naresh.Chada@health-ni.gov.uk>
Cc:i Name Redacted i@health-ni.gov.uk>; DoH Health Gold <healthgold@health-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: update from Northern Ireland

Yes of course

From: NR :

Sent: 27 January 2020 15:28

To: Chada, Naresh <Naresh.Chr~:|da@health-ni.gov.uk>; Armstrong, Gillian (DoH) <Gillian.Armstrong@health-ni.gov.uk>
Cc:! Name Redacted @health-ni.gov.uk>; DoH Health Gold <healthgold@health-ni.gov.uk>

Suﬁject: update from Northern Ireland

Naresh, Gillian
Can you copy all further daily updates from NI to DSHC to the EOC please.

Thanks

From: DoH Health Gold

Sent: 27 January 2020 13:21

To: Name Redacted i@health-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: update from Northern Ireland

_Beal
NR|
NR
NR i| Deputy Head of Emergency Planning Branch | Department of Health
Castle Buildings | Stormont Estate | BELFAST | BT435Q . !
i NR i@health-ni.gov.uk |ﬂlandl|ne' 1&S ||nternal ext‘ 1&S |Mob|Ie.l __________ &S ,

From: Name Redacted !
Sent: 27 January 2020 11:38
To: DoH Health Gold <healthgold@health-ni.gov.uk>
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Subject: FW: update from Northern Ireland
Importance: High

To see. This is the update from DoH going to DHSC. Should DoH Health Gold get copied into this from now on?

Thanks
NR
From{ _NR |
Sent: 27 January 2020 11:32
Tos Name Redacted @Dhealth-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: update from Northern Ireland
Importance: High

NR

FYl.
Il TRIM.

From: Chada, Naresh

Sent: 27 January 2020 11:31

To: WN-CoVspoc <WN-CoVspoc@dhsc.gov.uk> .

Cc: Name Redacted @hscni.net>; WN-Cov <WN-Cov@hscni.net>; Name Redacted ‘@health-

ni.g' ov.uk>; Armstrong, Gillian (DoH) <Gillian.Armstrong@health-ni.gov.uk>;i Name Redacted i@health-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: update from Northern Ireland

Importance: High

Please see below. No change from yesterday. Please see below for more detail in respect of tests in the last 24hrs and
cumulatively.

Thanks

Naresh

the figures for Northern Ireland are
I.  Numbers of people being tested - none
ll.  Numbers of tested completed - 1
. Number of cases confirmed -0
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From:| Name Redacted \@hscni.net]

Sent: 27 January 2020 08:42

To: Chada, Naresh <Naresh.Chada@health-ni.gov.uk>; Armstrong, Gillian (DoH) <Gillian.Armstrong@health-ni.gov.uk>
Cc NR @hscni.net>

Subject: update

“This email is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message.”

Hi Naresh and Gillian

As discussed here are the figures for reporting. | am laying these out at “in the last 24 hours” and “cumulative to date”.
The Lab in Colindale is reporting these figures by region and DA and since they are reporting on what is going through
the labs this may be where there is a difference between cumulative (what we look at) and last 24 hours (lab focus).

I.  Numbers of people being tested in the last 24 hours - 0
II.  Numbers of tests completed in the last 24 hours -0
lll.  Number of cases confirmed in the last 24 hours -0

IV.  Numbers of people tested in NI since the start of the outbreak - 1
V.  Numbers of tests completed in NI since the start of the outbreak - 1
VI.  Number of cases confirmed in NI since the start of the outbreak - 0

Regards

Name Redacted |
Locum Health Protection Consultant
Public Health Agency
4* Floor
12-22 Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8BS

m Public Health
| /4 Agency
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“The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please inform the sender by return email and
destroy all copies. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of HSCNI. The content of emails sent
and received via the HSC network may be monitored for the purposes of ensuring compliance with HSC policies and procedures. While HSCNI takes precautions
in scanning outgoing emails for computer viruses, no responsibility will be accepted by HSCNI in the event that the email is infected by a computer virus.
Recipients are therefore encouraged to take their own precautions in relation to virus scanning. All emails held by HSCNI may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.”
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